Simon Stamers-Smith

From: Simon Stamers-Smith

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2010 2:18 p.m.

To: ‘Maree'

Subject: RE: EState Pauline Scaife also known as Pauline de Lombreff

Thanks very much Maree I'l1l see if I can track her down

Simon Stamexrs-Smith
Consultant

CRUICKSHANK PRYDE - Barristers and Solicitors

E simon.stamers-smith@cplaw.co.nz } P : +64 3 441 2424 ] F : +624 3 441 2426
! DX YASC002 ] 23 Gorge Road Retail Centre, 15% Gorge Road, Queenstown

————— Original Message-----

From: Maree [mailto:geofimareefactrix.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 Decsmber 2010 2:00 p.m.

To: Simon Stamers-Smith
Subject: Re: EState Pauline Scaife also known as Pauline de Lombreff

Hi Simon

Thinking about this document, I would have been asked to witness this by Debra Clarke,
I am sure she was an Investment Banker with BNZ at that time.
She only worked at Nelson for a short while and got transferred to Wellington.

I was often asked to witness documents for clients but can’t reczlli the person,
Pauline Scaife. You may like to ring BNZ Nelson branch or Wellington for more
information on Debra as she would have besen her bank account manager at the time.

Regards, Maree Lamont.

————— Original Message ---—-

From: "Simon Stamers-Smith" <Simon.Stamers-Smith@cplaw.co.nz>
To: <geoifmareefactrix.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 12:41 BM

Subject: EState Pauline Scaife zlso knewn as Pauline de Lombreif

Hi Maree

We spoke a few minutes age about the above. Here is a copy of the
document that you witnessed. Do you have any recollection about
~itnessing the document? Any recollection however small would help. Dicd
he ask you to witness her will or anything like that?

Your assistance will be appreciated.

Simon Stamers-Smith
Consultant

CRUICKSEANK PRYDE - Barristers end Sclicitors
E : simon.stamers-smith@cplaw.cc.nz | P : +64 3 441 2424 i E 2
+64 3 441 2426 ! DX YAS90002 i 23 Gorge Road Rstail Centre, 159

Gorge Road, Queenstown

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be
legelly priviieged. If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised
use is expressly prohibited. In such a case, please notify us and remove
the email and zny attachments from your system. It is your responsibility
to check this email and any attachments for viruses and other harmful code
before opening or sending on. This email was sent on 22/12/2010 at 12:41:33

D.m. :




